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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ‘RELEASE IN PAT
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 7:49 PM B5,B7(C),B6
To: humamabedi B6
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Tuesday February 23rd
Attach: February.23.10.final.doc
From: Valmoro, Lona J
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S§_S-FinalSchedule ) L
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“Sent: Mon Feb 22 18:08:27 2010
Subject: Final Schedule, Tuesday February 23rd
PREVRON  Washington, DC
7:.40 am DEPART Private Residence
En route The Vice President's Residence
[drive time: 5 minutes) ~
7:45 am ARRIVE The Vice President's Residence
7.45 am B5
8:30 am
8:30 am DEPART The Vice President's Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]
8:40 am ARRIVE State Department
8:40 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:45 am Secretary's Office
8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room .
Participants: Cheryl Mills, Jack Lew, Bill Burns, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley,
Dan Smith, Harold Koh, Anne-Marie Slaughter, Rich Verma and Joe Macmanus
9:45 am VIDEOS (6) ,
10:05 am George Marshall Room, 7" Floor
Staff/Contact: Dan Schwerin
. 20" Anniversary of the Reestablishment of Lithuanian Independence.
- CERAEvent
- International Women's Day (for the web page)
- Alec Ross
Kuwait
LA ARINA IRAA4 g
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Diane Blair Papers

10:10am INTERVIEW w/TOM JUNOD, ESQUIRE MAGAZINE
10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office
Staff/Contact: Philippe

10:30 am OFFICE TIME
11.00 am Secretary's Office _

11:00 am BILATERAL w/SHAUN WOODWARD, BRITISH SECRETARY OF
11:30 am STATE FOR NORTHERN IRELAND /
Secretary’s Office i
Contact: Desk Jason Hackworth x76585, cell[ |
CAMERA SPRAY (in Treaty Room preceding bilateral)

US Participants: S Staff Jake Sullivan
EUR Assistant Secretary Phil Gordon
EUR Jason Hackworth, Notetgker

British Participants:  Secretary of State Shaun Woodward
Others Thbd (two additional attendees)

On Stand-By

Alan Whysall, Deputy Political Director

Dennis Godfrey, Director of Communications

Fiona McCoy, Private Secretary

Scott Furssedonn, First Secretary, British Embassy

.

11:30 am OFFICE TIME
12:00 pm Secretary's Office

12:00 pm . WORKING LUNCH FOR UAE FM ABbULLAH bin ZAYED
1:00 pm James Monroe Room, 8% Floor

Contact: Desk Bridget McGovern x72129, | 4]

OFFICIAL PHOTO (in Monroe Room preceding lunch)
Note: No interpretation requirements.
US Guests: NEA Asslstant Secretary Jeff Feltman

S Staff Huma Abedin
NEA Bridget McGovern, Notetaker

UAE Guests: Forelgn Minister Abdullah bin Zayed -
Ambassador Yousef Otaiba
Political Counselor Abdulla al Saboosl

1:30 pm HILL HEARING PREP

3:00 pm Secretary’s Conference Room
3:00 pm OFFICE TIME

4:30 pm Secretary's Office

4:30 pm WHA MESSAGING MEETING
5:30 pm Principals Conference Room 7516

Note: Michael Gross will be taking an official photo at the top of the meeting.

5:30 pm DROP-BY w/AMBASSADOR CAMERON MUNTER
5:40 pm Secretary’s Office -

6:50 pm (t) DEPART State Department . .
' ~ Enroute Tbd :
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[drive time: 10 minutes}
7:00 pm () ARRIVE Tbd ' 5

7:00 pm () PRIVATE DINNER
Locatl_on: Thd

HRC RON Washington, DC

Woeather:
Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy, 50/34.

FYL o
3:30 pm
4:15 pm

5:15 pm
6:30 pm
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